

Galina Yeromenko

+ 38 044 490 6635
eremenko@kmbs.com.ua

Kiyv-Mohyla Business-School [kmbs]
Ukrainian Center of Mediation

2, Grygoriya Skovorody,
Kiyv, Ukraine 04070

Key Qualifications

| | |
|-------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 2001-2003 | Project Leader of the Third Millennium Director Project (together with the State Property Fund) |
| 2000-2001 | Lecturer of Tort Law in the University of Law under the Ukrainian National Academy of Science |
| 1998-1999 (6 months) | Legal Advisor in the TACIS Project on the problems of barriers and constrains of small-scale and medium business development in Ukraine |
| 1998-1999 | Deputy Project Leader in the World Bank Project "Competitiveness of Ukrainian Enterprises - 2000" |
| 1996-1997 | Deputy Project Leader in the World Bank Project on the program of training for the specialists of State Property Fund of Ukraine |
| 1993-1995 | Lawful analysis of training programs, development of procedures of passing exams, development of tests and examination exercises for the students of seminars on the questions of Joint Stock Companies' |

Employment Record:

| | |
|----------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 2008- present | Ukrainian Center of Mediation at Kiyv-Mohyla Business-School Director |
| 2003- 2007 | School of HRM at Kiyv-Mohyla Business School Deputy Director |
| 1995 – 2003 | International Centre of Privatization, Investment and Management, Kiev (since 2001 as International Institute of Business) Vice-President, Legal Consultant, Lecturer of Civil Law |
| 1996 – present | Institute of State and Law of the Ukrainian Academy of Science, Kiev Research Officer Academic research, law drafting |
| 1989-1996 | Institute of State and Law of the Ukrainian Academy of Science, Kiev Junior Research worker |
| 1993 - 1995 | International Centre of Privatization, Investment and Management, Kiev Legal Consultant, Lecturer of Civil Law |
| 1991-1994 | Private Firm "OMNEX" |

| | |
|-----------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1987-1989 | Owner, Legal Consultant Institute of State and Law of the Ukrainian Academy of Science, Kiev Technical assistant |
| 1981-1987 | Podol District Court, Kyiv Head of the Bureau |

Education

| | |
|-----------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| April-May, 2001 | Scholarship in UNIDROIT (ROM) on the topic "The Conception of Civil Liability in the Modern Private Law Doctrine" (UNIDROIT grant) |
| September, 2000 | Second Annual Polish-Ukrainian Conference "Knowledge Management and Managers Education" , Warsaw, Poland |
| February, 1999 | Participation in the conferences "Training`99" (Chicago, USA) |
| February, 1998 | Participation in the conferences "Training`98" (Atlanta, USA) |
| May-June, 1998 | Internship in Grant McEwan Community College (Edmonton, Canada) |
| Julne, 1998 | «True Colors» Training Certificate of Completion, Edmonton, Canada |
| 1995 | Kharkiv Academy of Law Ph.D. Defended theses at Law, on the topic of Civil Liability of Authority |
| March, 1994 | Professional Training Program "Managing a Management Development Institute", IMI, Ireland |
| April, 1995 | Professional Training Program "Professionalization of Institutes", INSEAD, France |
| 1981 - 1987 | Kyiv State University named after Shevchenko, lawyer, Kyiv |
| 1979 - 1981 | Kyiv Technical Institute, Degree Course in Law, Kyiv |

Extra information:

Author of 18 scientific papers, published in scientific journals
Co-author of 10 monographs and reference books